

Ms. SARITA DOGRA
Assistant Professor in Education



ADDRESS

Department of Education
Govt. College of Education,
Canal Road, Jammu
Contact No. 9419198502
Email: saritadogra80@gmail.com

Date of Appointment : 14-02-2017

Academic Qualifications:

Examination Passed	Board/ University	Subjects	Year	Division/ Grade/ Merit
Higher Secondary	J&K State Board	Medical	1998	IInd
Bachelors' Degree(s)	Jammu Univ.	Medical	2001	IInd
Master's Degree(s) (M.Ed)	Jammu Univ. (correspondence)	Education	2007	Ist
NET/SLET	UGC	Education	2009	
Other Diploma/ Certificates etc.	----	---		
B.Ed	Jammu Univ.	Edu. in Emerging Society, Educ. Psyc., Mgt., Trends in Educ., EME, Eng., Gen. Sc.	2002	Ist
MA (Sociology)	Jammu Univ. (correspondence)	Sociology	2010	IInd

Teaching Experience:

Courses Taught	Name of the University/College/Institution	Duration
B.Ed	Govt. College of Education, Canal Road, Jammu	29-05-2020
U.G (B.A)	Govt. College for Women, Udhampur	29-03-2017 to 28-05-2020
P.G (M.A/M.Sc., etc.)	---	----
Any other (B.Ed)	Hill People College of Education & Training, Kot Bhalwal, Jammu Jammu University	April 2007 to Dec. 2009

Seminars:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ Two days National Seminar on New Policy of Education: Reflections on School Education w.e.f March 27th to 28th, 2017 in Central University of Jammu. ➤ Attended three days seminar on International Women Day on the theme Break the Bias. The seminar was held 5-8 March 2022. ➤ Attended One day seminar on "Remembering Revisiting and Recalling the contributions of Dr.B.R Ambedkar" on 13th April 2022 ➤ Attended one Day seminar on " SOCIAL EQUALITY " at GCOE on 20-02-2023
Orientation:	<p>General Orientation Programme for Asstt. Professor organised by Faculty Induction Development Cell (FIDC), Central Univ. of Jammu from 2-03-2017 to 27-03-2017.</p>
Research Paper	<p>Title:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The Inner Voices of unheard: Women Education and Economic Empowerment Journal: Vidyawarta Journal UGC approval, Jr: 43053 Jan-March, 2018. Issue: 35 Vol. 03, ISSN-2394-5303. • Morally Induced Education: The Need of an Hour. Conference Proceedings, Vol. 02, ISSBN: 978-93-85822-56-8. • Struggling for self identity against the caste-based Inequalities. (Voice of voiceless: Dalit Literature) ISBN 978-93-88332-52-1
CHAPTER PUBLISHED	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Female Education: Pillar of stability and Women Empowerment(chapter-9): Women in Higher Education; ISBN 978-93-93333-54-4, published by Island Publishers, Tamilnadu, India
Details of the Refresher Courses and Conferences	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • International Conference Dr Govind Mishra Educational, DU, New Delhi, 23rd Sept. 2017. Title: Morally Induced Education; The Need of an Hour. • National Conference organized by GDC Udhampur on 1st -2nd Dec. 2017. Title - Revisiting Cultural Thoughts through Social Milieu. • National Conference organized by GWC Udhampur on 29th -30th January, 2018. Title- The Inner Voices of Unheard; Women Education and Economic Development. • Participated in two day National Seminar on the theme social exclusion and marginal communities: Challenges of Deprivation and Discrimination in northern India on 25-26 May, 2018 held in the University of Jammu. • Two days international conference on Island Literature and Environmental Humanities 21st & 22nd Feb. 2019 organised by Lavender Education through the veil of culture”. • Two days international conference on language, literature and linguistics 03-04 Oct. 2019 organized by Department of English, Malcumbara Catholic College, Mariagiri, Kanyakumari, Tamilnadu in collaboration with Lavender Literary club. Title: “Gender Inequality : A Barrier to the Indian Economic Growth”. • Two day international conference on women in literature 23-24 Jan. 2020 organised by Department of English, White Memorial college of

	<p>Arts and Science for women Panachomoodu, Vellarada, Thiruvananthapuram Kerala, India affiliated to University of Kerala. Title: "Gender Inequality: A distant dram in Patriarchal Society.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Attended three Days International Virtual Conference on Teaching Learning Education w.e.f 6-8 May 2021 • Attended and organized two days International Conference on 16th and 17th Feb 2023
Training/Workshop	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Attended one week Induction programme w.e.f 20-02-2017 to 27-02-2017 in Govt. College of Education, Canal Road, Jammu • Attended one week productivity enhancement program (PEP) organised by Jammu & Kashmir Higher Education Department under the Employment Skill Enhancement scheme at govt. Colledge of education Jammu from 3rd Feb., 2020 to 8th Feb., 2020. • Participation in National Level one day training (online) on Google Form & Quiz on 4th June 2020 • Attended one day workshop on 'Issue & Challenges in Education during Corona 19 Pandemic' held on 26th of March 2021 organized by IQAC, GCOE, Jammu, UT of J&K • Attended one day workshop on "Role of IQAC in Institution Building organized by GCOE Jammu and Grand Academic Portal • Participated in IP awareness/Training program organized by NIPAM on 26th July 2022 • Participated/organized workshop on SPSS on 7th Oct.2022 at GCOE canal road, Jammu • Attended one day Workshop on Hydroponics on April 2023 at GCOE Canal Road Jammu

Summary

E-content	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ Prepared the E-content on the topic "Features and Problem (Social & Economic) of Indian Society" for BA Sem I as desired by Higher Education Department, J&K UT submitted to E-content Preparation Committee(Convener-Dr Raj Singh Narania) on 10th of May 2020 at Govt. Women College Parade. ➤ Prepared the E-content on the topic meaning, Objectives and importance of Counselling. Difference between guidance and Counselling for BA Sem-.III as desired by Higher Education Department J&K UT.
Faculty Development Programme	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ Attend online 14 days National Faculty Development Programme on "Data Analysis for Research in Social Sciences" organised by Ministry of HRD Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission of Teachers and Teaching Learning Centre Ramanujan College University of Delhi) and Indian Accounting Association w.e.f 17th to 30th June, 2020.

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ Attend “VIII International Online Faculty Development Programme on Creativity, Innovation & Institution Building” organised by Govt. College of Education, Canal Road w.e.f 1st to 10th July, 2020. ➤ Participated in 7 days Faculty Development Programme on “The Role of Teacher in Nation Building” from 3rd August 2020 to 9th August 2020 organized by Department of English, Department of commerce and IQAC in collaboration with ICSSR-SRC Ministry of Human resource development, New Delhi. ➤ Attended one week Faculty Development Programme on “Incorporating Universal Human Values in Education” w.e.f 18th to 22nd August, 2021 through virtual mode ➤ Attended one week faculty programme on tools and techniques in Research organised by Amar Singh College Cluster University Srinagar Gogji Bagh Srinagar Jammu and Kashmir India in collaboration with Cape Comorin Trust India from 07-13 March 2022. ➤ Attended National Level Online FDP on comprehensive Research Methodology from 12-18 July 2022
Work Assigned	Preparing E-content on “Peace Education” as desired by Govt. College of Education, Canal Road, Jammu

SARITA DOGRA
Asstt. Professor

